The June meeting of GSCC was held on June 11, 2017 at Laurie and Rick Russell's house in Murrells Inlet at 2:50 PM. President Pat welcomed all. Thirty five members were in attendance.

<u>President's Report:</u> Pat thanked the Russells for letting us use their home for our meeting this month. He also thanked the members who helped judge at the MB Car Club cruise in on June 10<sup>th</sup>. He said that so far Jason's House is going well. Pat told the members that Ellen Edwards has cancer and that we should all say a prayer for her. Laurie Russell sent her flowers from the club which she said she heard really did cheer her up.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Dee Lopes stated that the final balance in the checking account in May was XXXXXX.

<u>Vice-President Report:</u> George Washnak told the club that the Sons of Italy Lodge has invited the club to display our cars and to judge their car show at Market Common on June 24, 2017 between noon and 6:00 PM. He said he would send out an e-mail to the members regarding where and when to meet.

**Secretary Report:** Cindy Baine stated that the May minutes can be found on the club website.

<u>Membership Report:</u> The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 75 members including 3 new members.

Activity Report: Cindy Baine invited the members to meet at Valor Park at Market Common on Thursday, June 15<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM to watch and listen to a Tom Petty tribute band (The Refugees). She reminded the members that 7/20/17 is Dueling Pianos, Crocodile Rocks at Broadway at the Beach – Between 7-8:00 PM - \$10.00 and we'll be going to the August 26, 2017 Pelicans Baseball game 7:00 PM with hopefully a Corvette parade around the backfield. \$22 covers the Ring of Fire buffet and a seat for the game. And fireworks after the game.

## **Old Business:**

GSCC Car Show: Rick Russell (chairperson for GSCC Car Show) reported that plans for the 10/21/17 show at Jud Kuhn are firming up nicely, but that now is the time that we will start needing volunteers to sign up.

## **New Business:**

The Board of Directors met prior to the club meeting with all board members being present except for Harold Dobbins. At that meeting a motion was made by Mickey Sharp and seconded by George Washnak to set up the following dues structure for new members: The first year will cost \$40 for a single person (which includes a \$15 initiation fee) and \$60 for a family (which includes a \$15 initiation fee) who join in January and that amount will be pro-rated if a member joins between February and December. After the first year, the renewal of membership will be \$25 for an individual and \$35 for a family. The club membership year is January through December. Motion carried unanimously.

explained that the purpose of this motion is to eliminate any possible confusion as to when annual dues are due. In addition to that motion, Pat Hicks made a motion which was seconded by Mickey Sharpe to add an additional board member who will be the annual car show chairperson and to choose Rick Russell in 2017. The motion carried unanimously. These two motions were ratified at the club meeting.

**Cars and Coffee** The next one will be on July 2nd.

**GSCC Picnic:** Debbie Washnak said that she has reserved the same picnic area at the Huntington Beach State Park for a club picnic that we had last year. The picnic will be 9/10/17. It will be catered.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 3:15 PM.

**Cindy Baine, Secretary**